

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 3rd Revised Sheet No. 114
 Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 2nd Original Sheet No. 114

KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company
 KANSAS CITY, MO

For Territory Served as L&P and MPS

NET METERING RIDER (Continued)
 ELECTRIC

NET METERING RATES:

The Company shall file on or before January 15 of each odd-numbered year for the Commission's approval in the Company's tariff, a rate schedule with a net metering rate that is the same rate as the utility's cogeneration rate. The Company's cogeneration rate is filed for the Commission's approval in the Company's tariff on or before January 15 of every odd-numbered year as required in 4 CSR 240-3.155 Requirements for Company Cogeneration Tariff Filings section (4). The cogeneration rate is stated in dollars per kilowatt-hour or cents per kilowatt-hour on the cogeneration rate tariff sheet (MO700, Sheet No. 102) and, likewise, the net metering rate shall be stated in dollars per kilowatt-hour or cents per kilowatt-hour on the net metering rate tariff sheet.

INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT:

- A. Each Customer-generator and Company shall enter into the interconnection agreement included herein.

~~B. The solar rebate reference in the interconnection agreement is applicable to the company.~~

- C. Applications by a Customer-generator for interconnection of a qualified electric energy generation unit to the distribution system shall be accompanied by the plan for the Customer-generator's electrical generating system including, but not limited to, a wiring diagram and specifications for the generating unit, and shall be reviewed and responded to by the Company within thirty (30) days of receipt for systems ten kilowatts (10 kW) or less and within ninety (90) days of receipt for all other systems. Prior to the interconnection of the qualified generation unit to the Company's system, the Customer-generator will furnish the Company a certification from a qualified professional electrician or engineer that the installation meets the requirements of paragraph A and B of the Company Obligation section of this tariff. If the application for interconnection is approved by the Company and the Customer-generator does not complete the interconnection within one (1) year after receipt of notice of the approval, the approval shall expire and the Customer-generator shall be responsible for filing a new application.

- D. Upon the change in ownership of a qualified electric energy generation unit, the new Customer-generator shall be responsible for filing a new application.

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
 Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 +
 Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent
 at: 0.5"

Deleted: <#>References to a solar rebate in
 the interconnection agreement included herein
 are not required for electric utilities that are not
 required to offer solar rebates.¶

Deleted: subsections (6)(A) and (6)(B)

Issued: December 18, 2012
 Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Senior Director

Effective: ~~January 17, 2013~~

Deleted: December 31, 2012

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 1st Revised Sheet No. 116
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. Original Sheet No.

KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company
KANSAS CITY, MO

For Territory Served as L&P and MPS

NET METERING RIDER (Continued)
ELECTRIC

APPLICATION STANDARDS (continued):

F. Pre-approval notification:

(1) Pre-approval of your project will be provided by email after the Company review.

(2) ~~Pre-approval of projects prior to installation is preferred, but is not required.~~

(a) ~~Projects installed prior to pre-approval may be subject to rework to bring the systems into compliance with this tariff~~

(b) ~~Rework resulting from early installation will be the responsibility of the Customer-Generator.~~

(3) The Company will notify the vendor of any issues regarding their application.

Deleted: In order to qualify for a solar rebate, the project must be pre-approved prior to installation.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", Hanging: 0.25"

Deleted: Projects installed prior to approval may not be eligible for a rebate

Deleted: (4) Pre-approval may take up to 30 days from date of receipt.¶

G. Project completion notification and request for inspection:

(1) Notification of project completion will be in the form of email to:

NetMeteringApplications@kcpl.com.

(2) The notification will reference the following:

(a) Name of Applicant (customer)

(b) Address of installation

(c) Type of project (PV, wind, etc.)

H. Solar rebate payment:

(1) The solar rebate payment is processed at the time of the meter exchange request.

(2) The solar rebate check will be mailed to the applicant (account holder) of the PV system.

(a) Solar rebate checks will be issued in the name of the applicant.

Deleted: (3) Permission-to-Operate ¶
(a) A request for a "Permission-to-Operate" letter should be requested at this time. The form will be provided after the net metering exchange has been requested. ¶